OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF

Chad Chronister, Sheriff
Jose Docobo, Chief Deputy
Hillsborough County, Florida

April 17,2018

SUBJECT: Amendment No. 4 to RFP 15-17 Inmate Phones

MESSAGE: Please note and acknowledge the following changes or additions to be included
in the referenced section(s) of RFP 15-17:

1. The Time for Consideration as stated in Part A, paragraph 4, is nearing its
expiration. The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office is requesting an extension of
an additional 45 days to June 1, 2018, to complete our evaluation process.

Please note that this document hereby becomes a part of RFP No. 15-17 and

without this document, the Proposal is considered incomplete.

Sincerely,

b 5757

Christina R. Porter, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

CRP/drj
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDMENT

We do hereby acknowledge the information and/or changes described in the
Amendment No. 4 to RFP 15-17.

PLEASE PRINT — Company Name: o

By:

Title: -

Date:

Signature:

(Signed Acknowledgement must be included with your Bid Package)



